
Department of Energy 
National Nuclear Security Administration 

Washington, DC 20585 

October 1, 2007 

The Honorable A. J. Eggenberger 
Chairman 
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board 
625 Indiana Avenue, NW, Suite 700 
Washington, D.C. 20004-2941 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

The purpose of this letter is to transmit the National Nuclear Security Administration 
Central Technical Authority (CTA) implementing guidance regarding expectations that 
the safety bases and controls be finalized and approved before a Contractor Readiness 
Assessment begins. I will be transmitting this guidance to the Site Office Managers in 
my role as Line Management Authority for the site offices. 

I mentioned this CTA guidance in my August 14,2007, letter to you as a pending action. 

If you have any comments or feedback, please call me or Mr. Steve Goodrum, Assistant 
Deputy Administrator for Military Application and Stockpile Operations at 
(202) 586-4879. 

Principal Assistant Deputy Administrator 
for Operations 

Defense Programs 

Enclosure 
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previous SNKs. I'roposed startups or restarts that arise between quarterly SNK submittals 
(e.g. for short notice activities or unplanned shutdowns) may be approved as amendments 
to the previous quarter!y SNn.  

1 request that you lbrnlalize these expectations for all Hazard C1atcgor.y 1 ,  2, and 3 nuclear 
activities and operations under your authority. I also request that you advise the 13ef'ense 
Nilclear 1-acililics Safety Board that the commitment in your memorandum of Augus~  14, 
2007, for rhe CTA to issue guidance on this subiect, has been met. Finally, as C'T.A, I an1 
initiating an action through the CDNS, to ensurc that Ihese expectations arc 
institutionalized tlirough the directives process. 

cc: 71'l~omasD'Agostino, NA-1 
.lames h~lcc'clrlncll,NA-2. ! 
Riclirii-d i ' l i~we,NA-2. i 
Michael 'I'lionlpson, NA- 17 
Carl Spkes, NA- 17 
Manager, Sandia Site Office 
Manager, Pantex Site Oftice 
Manager, Liverrnore Site Office 
Manager, Nevada Site Office 
Manager, Y- 1 2 Site Office 
Manager, Savannah River Site Office 
Manager, 1,os Alanlos Site Office 




